
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )
Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> 24 July 2024 at 10:14
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi, please can we send a proforma invoice to S.Rajkumar.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <sales@vinyaselectronics.in>
Date: Wed, 24 Jul 2024 at 09:44
Subject: RE: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )
To: <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Dear  Ryan,

 

We will go for Pack of 100. Qty : 3 packs. ( 0120402 Pack of 100 = USD $220.00)

 

& MAX-14  Oxygen sensor – 3 pcs.
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Pls do share PI for this part. We will initiate the payment.

 

 

Thanks & Regards

S.Rajkumar

VINYAS ELECTRONICS

29C, Shiva Vishnu Avenue,

Kannivakkam, Chennai-603202

Mob: +91 9043890468

Email: sales@vinyaselectronics.in

Web: www.vinyaselectronics.in

 

 

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 July 2024 13:56
To: sales@vinyaselectronics.in
Subject: Re: 'T' Adapter 22mm I.D. - 22mm ( 0120399 )

 

Dear S Rajikumar

 

Thank you for your email.

 

0120399 `T` adapter. 22mm I.D. - 22mm O.D. = USD $25.50 / box of 5 EXW
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The above product is supplied from Envitec with their CE certification. 

If you do not require CE certification, we can supply the exact same product that we have sourced from the original manufacturer:

 

0120100 Single unit =  USD $3.80
0120400 Pack of 10 = USD $22.00
0120401 Pack of 20 = USD $44.00
0120402 Pack of 100 = USD $220.00

Please note that 0120100, 0120400-402 do not have any CE certification and are only available outside of the UK and EU.

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

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

 

 

On Tue, 23 Jul 2024 at 18:00, <sales@vinyaselectronics.in> wrote:

Dear Ryam,

 

I hope you doing great… Pls quote below part.

 

Part no                 : 0120399
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Qty                       : 300 Pcs

TP                         : 2 Euro

 

Pls quote the same.

 

Thanks & Regards

S.Rajkumar

VINYAS ELECTRONICS

29C, Shiva Vishnu Avenue,

Kannivakkam, Chennai-603202

Mob: +91 9043890468

Email: sales@vinyaselectronics.in

Web: www.vinyaselectronics.in
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